
Re: Request Advice on EIS of Bullawah Wind Farm

From Shaunak Patel [REDACTED]
Date Tue 24/09/2024 10:57 AM
To Sherry Feng <sherry.feng@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc Lauren Clear <lauren.clear@dpie.nsw.gov.au>; Telco Spectrum
<telco.spectrum@customerservice.nsw.gov.au>

Hi Sherry,

Thanks for the call and for sharing the files.

I have reviewed the WTG locations from the SHP file called "PROJDES_BayWa_WTGs_240724_GDA20z55.shp" within the shared zip folder. Based on the proposed location of the turbines, NSWTA has no concerns of impacts into the Public Safety Network. If the turbine location changes, we will need to reassess for potential impacts into our Network.

Regards,

Shaunak Patel
Spectrum Engineer, Wireless

NSW Telco Authority | Department of Customer Service

[REDACTED] | www.telco.nsw.gov.au
Level 10, McKell Building, 2-24 Rawson Place, Haymarket NSW 2000



**Telco
Authority**

Please consider the environment before printing this email